
From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 4:49 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: Approval Requested: Nov. 7th - Learn from Your Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity 

Peers at CAMP IT 

  

Steve – James Higgins and Zeeshan Khan attended the training class and did not accept any swag or 

other giveaways. 

  

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 

  

Thank you, 

  

- Bruce 

  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Bruce P. Coffing, CISSP, QTE | Chief Information Security Officer 

City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation 

2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1130 | Chicago, IL 60602 

(o) +1-312-744-2461 | (m) +1-312-405-2344 | (e) bruce.coffing@chicago.gov 

  

DTI Website | Join DTI 

 

  

  

From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 1:49 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Approval Requested: Nov. 7th - Learn from Your Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity Peers at 

CAMP IT 

mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dti.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/chitech/home/dti-jobs.html
mailto:Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


  

Steve – CAMP IT is a local IT training company that puts on various IT-related one-day conferences 

throughout the year.  Dan Horwich is someone I know in my professional network through having 

presented at his conferences in the past.  From time to time, he e-mails offering seats in his conferences 

for free.  It helps the community and it helps him fill out his conferences for the vendors which support 

them; a win-win. 

Dan recently e-mailed about a Business Continuity / Disaster Recovery conference to which I would like 

to send two of my team members: James Higgins whose role is to focus on BC/DR and his manager, 

Zeeshan Khan.  

Please let me know if you need any additional information from me and whether or not this is approved. 

Thank you, 

- Bruce 

  

Fall DRBC November 7, 2024 – CAMP IT Conferences (campconferences.com) 

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

 

  

From: Dan Horwich <danhorwich@campconferences.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 9:48 AM 

To: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Subject: Nov. 7th - Learn from Your Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity Peers at CAMP IT 

  

  

  [Warning: External email] 

https://campconferences.com/upcoming-on-site-events/fall-drbc-november-7-2024/
mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dti.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/chitech/home/dti-jobs.html
mailto:danhorwich@campconferences.com
mailto:Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov


Bruce, 

Join us on Nov. 7th and learn from your Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity peers! 

CAMP IT (Since 1984) will be hosting our ‘Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity/Resilient 

Infrastructure’ conference on November 7th at the Stephens Conference Center in Rosemont, IL. 

We have complimentary conference passes for your team to join us as my guests. 

Executive & Practitioner speakers will include: 

• Carol Glennon, Global Cyber Security Director, McDonald’s 

• Kevin P. McGregor, Regional Lead – Americas Business Management & Operational Resilience, 

Aon 

• Patrick Stefanski, Manager – IT Infrastructure & Support, GreatLakes Dredge & Dock Company, 

LLC 

• Other DR/BC executives sharing strategies, tactics, and lessons learned 

  

The full conference program can be located at (no charge): https://campconferences.com/upcoming-

on-site-events/fall-drbc-november-7-2024/ 

  

To register, visit: 

https://campconferences.com/upcoming-on-site-events/fall-drbc-november-7-2024/drbc-registration-

11-7-24/ 

Use coupon code: EXECUTIVE100 

  

(7 CISSP / 7 PDUs for attending) 

  

Content that will be covered includes: 

• Designing Resilient Infrastructure: Strategies for Disaster Preparedness 

• Regulatory and Compliance Considerations for Resilient Infrastructure 

• Leveraging Technology for Infrastructure Resilience: Innovations and Tools 

• Building a Culture of Resilience: Training and Leadership for Infrastructure 

• Enhancing Business Continuity/Network Continuity with the use of Cellular Technology 

• Post-Disaster Assessment and Recovery: Learning from Infrastructure Failures (Panel Discussion) 

  

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/campconferences.com/upcoming-on-site-events/fall-drbc-november-7-2024/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!fJ5oSWLjjofQrOd5i8eP7VE5kLYZFleWwjK-77G3HuhfBnFdhLfltokqlgwzxpODqN16uRGN31-aXG6mj83V83VqOtg8eQRTnBQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/campconferences.com/upcoming-on-site-events/fall-drbc-november-7-2024/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!fJ5oSWLjjofQrOd5i8eP7VE5kLYZFleWwjK-77G3HuhfBnFdhLfltokqlgwzxpODqN16uRGN31-aXG6mj83V83VqOtg8eQRTnBQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/campconferences.com/upcoming-on-site-events/fall-drbc-november-7-2024/drbc-registration-11-7-24/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!fJ5oSWLjjofQrOd5i8eP7VE5kLYZFleWwjK-77G3HuhfBnFdhLfltokqlgwzxpODqN16uRGN31-aXG6mj83V83VqOtg8pyMegic$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/campconferences.com/upcoming-on-site-events/fall-drbc-november-7-2024/drbc-registration-11-7-24/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!fJ5oSWLjjofQrOd5i8eP7VE5kLYZFleWwjK-77G3HuhfBnFdhLfltokqlgwzxpODqN16uRGN31-aXG6mj83V83VqOtg8pyMegic$


ROI of attending: 

'CAMP IT is a solid organization offering stellar educational and networking services to IT professionals!' 

Dr. Allen Butler, Vice President and Chief Information Officer, NBOME 

'CAMP IT…. The sessions are practical, relevant, and bring together theory, strategy, and execution – a 

very powerful combination.' 

Alison Kassel, CIO, TrueBlue 

'CAMP IT has been a key partner in my career and leadership development.' 

Praveen Moturu, Chief Enterprise Architect, Mars, Inc. 

  

We look forward to your participation. 

Thank you and I look forward to your reply. 

With Gratitude, 

Dan Horwich 

CAMP IT ® 

Trusted By Enterprise IT Since 1984 

dan@campconferences.com 

  

224-251-8889 (O) 

191 N. Waukegan Road 

Northfield, IL 60093 

  

  

  

  

To be dropped copy bruce.coffing@chicago.gov and paste at https://campconferences.com/rmv/ 

  

  

 

mailto:dan@campconferences.com
mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/campconferences.com/rmv/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!fJ5oSWLjjofQrOd5i8eP7VE5kLYZFleWwjK-77G3HuhfBnFdhLfltokqlgwzxpODqN16uRGN31-aXG6mj83V83VqOtg8mARWLmc$

